) Y EXAA¥

SHANGHAI JIAO TONG UNIVERSITY

=2 (A S

S by b K3y 4 ey
~
MZMMKXEARKIG
Academic English for Aerospace Graduates

Lecture 4

Xingqun Zhan (&3¢ 2 )
#4840 R % 1405 &

xgqzhan@sjtu.edu.cn



mailto:mawei@sjtu.edu.cn

L ast week Homewor k

© |dentify agood and a bad abstract in your opinion

from the open access database.

@ Rewrite the above bad abstract to make it seems
better.

© Assign 4 students from different disciplinesto
explain your Draft Abstract

* A video camera will record everyone’s presentation and

replay it on classwitha Q & A process.



L ecture Contents

1. Curriculum Introduction

2. Title (nature summary)
» Titledrafting skills
» Key words collection
» MSWord utilization

3. Abstract

» Importance, Method, and Wording
» Abstract Appreciation (Good/Bad)

» Notification of Applied/Practical Research, Applied Basic
Research, & Basic Research

4. Conference Culture
» Preparation — Invitation, Registration, Visa

» Travel — Accommodation, Venue,
Transportation
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—---Original Message---—

From: Ma Wei [mailto:mawsei @ sjtu.sdu.cn]

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 8:29 AM

To: Laura Hemera «Herreral @asme orgs

Subject: Applying for invitation letter for ASME Turbo Expo 2016

Dear Sir,

I'm an author of a paper for ASME Turbo Expo 20186,
I'm very glad o attend this symposium this June.
However | need an invitation letler for my visa,

Faor the invitation latter, my parsenal information i as following:

Title: Mr.

First Mama: Wi

Family Namea: MA

Birthday: 16 April 1981

Mationality: P. R. China

Passport MO.: PEOSSE012

University: Shanghai Jiao Tong University

Address: School of Aeronautics and Astronautics, 800 Dong Chuan Rd., Shanghai 200240, P. R.
China.

Telephone: +86-21-34208376

Emall; mawelEaju.adu.cn

Title of Our Paper: Numerical investigation of iInffermittent cormar separation In a linear ompressor
cascade

MNO. of Our Paper; GT2016-57311

Additionally, could you send me a scan version of the invitation letler by amail befare sending fhe
original document fo me? Thanks 5o much!

Bast wishes,

Wai MA

Dir, Wiai BA

School of Asronautica and Astronautics
Shanghal Jizo Tong University
Shanghal 200240, P, R, China

Tel: +86-21-34 208376

Mobile: +86-1381 7346909 [62168)
Emal: g sl edi cn

| nvitation L etter

Scott Parker &
To: MaWei Cc: Turbo Expo 2018
Invitation letter for ASME Turbo Expo 2016

Agril 5, 2016 at 21:67

Dear Dr. Wei MA,
Hera Is your invitation letter 1o Turbo Expo 2016 in Seoul. Hope all goes well securing your visal

Ta obtain a hard copy:

You will ave 1o il out the onine reglstration form

{hitps:seatoskmesting. avantsair comiQuickEventWebsitePortalturbo-expo-20161e 201 6) and
salect "hard copy invitation letter” in the registration categories. You do not have select a registration
fee o attend Turbo Expo at this point, unless you wanl 1o make this payment at the same time.

You will be able to log back into your registration at a later point to make edits and to make the
payment for your registration when you are ready fo do so.

Please let Laura van Wensveen (lurbo@ segtoskymestings, com) know when you have made the 550
payment 5o she can send you the hard copy invitation letter. You can join with others from your
university and put all letters in one mailing for one fea.

Laura van Wensveen

ASME Turbe Expo 2018

clo Sea o Sky Meeting Management

Suite 206, 201 Bawicke Avenue

Narth Vancouver, BC, V7TM 3M7

Prone: 1-778-338-4142 * Fax: 1-604-884-6434
Email; turbo @ asainshymaetings.com

Web: hitp-/'www.asmeconferances. org TE2016

Thank you and best wishes,
Scott Parker

ASME IGTI

Conlarenca Coordinator
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Internal Approval Procedure

my.gtu.edu.cn/

C O FEe | mysjtu.educn/Task#aliow

ad EHASES  EARMS REWNE AR 2pET BRI RORER

waps

EER3Z R
EnsMmER SINEOSEME RN o SR ATHESEE
de e (1) Rkededked (15 = RTne

BotEGR R
Frdedd (105 )

#[OR [

ELYEGHS =M.
et (550005 )

EfAEGTRE
t 2.2 .8 & AREEEES

EFRE IO R R
ek 290

B O8 B8 08

H B S ATTEEER EREFSAXHEE EHERSVETRE (..
(OBEFH) ' 2 4.8 8 AEESEE) : $ 3.8 ¢ & ABESTN

08 B8 08

AR RS
B e (040t |

O 08 08 08



VISA

http://cgc).gtu.edu.cn/
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Registration

(A= e & = o
« C' & Institute of Navigation [US] | hitps://wwavion.org/pat/registrationcfm

> Abstract Management :

Rates:
> Author Rescurce Center

Before March 15, 2019
Standard  Rate with

» Past Mestings Rate  $200 Hotel
Discount

n ‘ m Member (Full Registration) $1,190.00 $920.00
. %

Non-Member (Full Registraticn) $1270.0¢  $1,070.00

Single Day $800.00 $600.00
Student” $800.00 $600.00
Tabie Top Exhibit $240000 $2,200.00

After March 15, 2019

Standard  Rate with
Rate $200 Hote!
Discount

Member (Full Reglstration) $1.390.00 $1,190.00

Non-Member (Full Registration) $1.470.00  $:270.00

Single Day $1.000.0C $800.00
Student” $1.000.00 §800.00
Tabte Top Exhibit $2,40000 §2,200.00

* Student Registration Eligibility Requirements:



Venue

Bignin or Cremte Account W I Site - Saarch

TURBO EXPO conrenence

Turbomachinery Technical Conference & Exposition June 13 - 17, 2016
Presented by the ASME International Gas Turbine Institute EXHIBITION

June 14 - 16, 2016

COEX Convention & Exhibition Center, Seoul, South Korea

HOME | ABOUT |  proGrRAM | VEMUE/TRAVEL |SPONSOR/EXHIBIT|  REGISTER | PRESENT | PUBLISH




Transportation

® Air, Insurance and WiFi connections :
http://www.Ctrip.com

® AirlinelInfo: fniRg\iE/ K E &
® Rall tickets: Rail Planner
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Transportation

Taxi: Uber
Car rental: Hertz
Bus tickets: Fixbus
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Hotel, Trave

Hotel:
* http://www.booking.com
Maps:

* https://www.google.com/maps
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Homewor k

O Prepare aTravel Plan for an oversea conference

and Present it In 5 min on next class

« Assign 4 students from different disciplinesto present
and 6 students to question

* A video camera will record everyone’s presentation and
replay it on classwithaQ & A process.
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77y Old fable: Six blind men describe an elephant
HS: BEAERER

a Snake!
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BEHEAN, M. ZERER, W=F%, S W, # (xuan) &
B, (OEEM, BMERS: IBEMSR, ARTE, =fmkmAEE
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RARE, BERY, BERE: “AEFETE—EmELE? "

A man who only wants to build the third floor and does not want to build the
first and the second floors.
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